

Contact

niels@maerten.be

www.linkedin.com/in/nielsmaerten
(LinkedIn)
niels.me (Personal)

Top Skills

JavaScript
Web Development
Usability

Languages

Dutch (Native or Bilingual)
English (Full Professional)
French (Limited Working)

Certifications

Cisco Certified Network Associate 1
Cisco Certified Network Associate 2

Niels Maerten

Software Engineer on the Web
Antwerp Area, Belgium

Summary

Hello, I'm Niels!

I turn ideas into code, and cola into ideas.

You can check out some of those ideas here: <https://niels.me>.

My current work is focused on the web, both frontend and backend. (Yes, I've worked with .NET and SharePoint in the past, but don't bother asking about those ;) That door has been shut for a while now.)

But if you want to chat about JS and HTML: that's awesome, me too!
Let's go grab some coffee!

Experience

Qiip Consulting
Freelance Software Engineer
August 2016 - Present
Antwerp Area, Belgium

Belfius
Frontend Web Developer
March 2017 - Present
Brussels Area, Belgium

REPOWER by Solar Universe
Web Application Architect
August 2016 - January 2017 (6 months)
San Francisco Bay Area

AMPLEXOR
Sharepoint Consultant
November 2013 - September 2016 (2 years 11 months)

Maerten & Partners NV

Web application developer
December 2012 - August 2013 (9 months)

Delaware Consulting
ECM Internship
April 2013 - June 2013 (3 months)

2 internal HR-oriented projects:

- Automated management of employee absence in OpenText ContentServer
- Automated parsing & archiving of employee evaluation forms

Euricom
.NET Silverlight Internship
April 2011 - June 2011 (3 months)
Mechelen

Developed a Silverlight-Webapplication to automatically evaluate technological knowledge of new applicants.

Education

Karel de Grote' Hogeschool Antwerpen
Professional Bachelor of IT, Applied Computer Science - Software
Management · (2011 - 2013)

'Karel de Grote' Hogeschool Antwerpen
Professional Bachelor of IT, Applied Computer Science - Application
Development · (2009 - 2011)